

1 Match the photos to the topics.

☐ food ☐ sleep ☐ exercise



2 21 Listen to the dialogue. Match the questions to the topics in Exercise 1.

Question 1: _____

Question 2: _____

Question 3: _____

3 21 Listen again. Complete the notes about Tom.

Question 1

Tom's favourite food is ¹ chips.

He eats a lot of ² _____ and vegetables.

He drinks a lot of ³ _____.

Question 2

He likes ⁴ _____.

He always ⁵ _____ to school.

He sometimes goes ⁶ _____.

Question 3

He goes to bed at ⁷ _____.

He goes to sleep at ⁸ _____.

Checking for grammar mistakes

Read through the first draft of your text to check for grammar mistakes. Check your final draft too.

I love sleep sleeping.

4 Read the text. Correct the underlined mistakes.

Andy ^{likes} ~~like~~ pizza but he ^{don't} ~~don't~~ eat it very often. He ^{has} ~~has~~ always lunch at school. He often eats a sandwich. He likes ^{read} ~~read~~ and but he doesn't ^{likes} ~~likes~~ sport very much. His favourite sport ^{are} ~~are~~ swimming. He has swimming lessons on Fridays. Andy goes to bed ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ nine because he likes ^{sleep} ~~sleep~~. He doesn't get up early.

5 Write about May's lifestyle. Use the information in the table.

food and drink?	fruit 😞 vegetables 😊 😊 water
exercise?	walk to school / always do taekwondo 😊 play badminton / at the weekend
go to bed?	10.00 / usually
get up?	7.30

May doesn't like
